
1

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 8:39 AM

To: ANG Yvonne; SUR

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TENDER AWARD XE 4759 H - DISCHARGE VOUCHER / LETTER OF 

UNDERTAKING / TAX INVOICE

Dear Yvonne, 

 

Survey report submitted in SMART claim 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 3:59 PM 

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] TENDER AWARD XE 4759 H - DISCHARGE VOUCHER / LETTER OF UNDERTAKING / TAX 

INVOICE 

 

Hi Veron 

 

As spoken, please let me know once survey report done. Thank you  

 

 

 

Regards 

  
___________________________________________________ 

Yvonne Ang | Assistant Manager, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 

Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg  

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 

 

       

 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

From: claims@focusauto.com.sg <claims@focusauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:43 AM 
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To: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TENDER AWARD XE 4759 H - DISCHARGE VOUCHER / LETTER OF UNDERTAKING / TAX INVOICE 

 

 

Dear Yvonne 

Kindly refer to the attached for your reference and necessary action. 

The original documents will be posted to you too. 

Thank you 

Jenny Koh 

 

--  
Focus Auto Pte Ltd 
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#02-50 AutoBay Singapore 417883 
Tel: 6886 9097 Fax: 6844 4625 
Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat, 0900 ~ 1800 
  
  
-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


